

Jake Basile

(516) 581-0440 | jake@jakebasilemedia.com | jakebasilemedia.com | @bathtubjake | [LinkedIn: Jake Basile](#) |

Summary

Journalist and broadcaster with a tremendous passion for sports. Love to share my enthusiasm for the field with audiences. Experienced in play-by-play and color commentary, sports anchoring and reporting, award-winning writing, and social media management.

Experience

Stony Brook Ice Hockey Team Social Media Manager

- Creates and posts graphics for gameday, starting lineup, final score, stats, and more **August 2021-Present**
- Live-tweets games for updated information
- Edits footage and interviews players

WUSB 90.1FM Sports Broadcaster

- Play-by-play radio broadcaster for Stony Brook Ice Hockey **August 2021-Present**
- Covers college and professional sports as part of radio shows for the station
- Sports host of the "WUSB News" weekly show

Delaware Thunder Professional Hockey Club Guest Commentator

- Provided color commentary for two games **March 2022**

"BathtubJake" Instagram page

- Islanders fan-page with a focus on comedy, my "Bathtime gimmick," and fan interactions **March 2019-Present**
- Hosts livestreams where I discuss Islanders news and invites followers to share opinions and debate
- Created 9,000-member fan-group called the "PelechPosse" and organized outings and events for this group

"Seawolves Storm or Not" On-air Talent and Producer

- Leads the "Sports Storm" segment of the show, producing articles and feature stories for broadcast **January 2022-Present**
- Anchors the general show, sports segments, reports features in field, and works backstage in production

Pioneer Sports Coach

- Head coach for youth hockey programs, including the New York Islanders Street Hockey clinics **September 2020-Present**
- Creates curriculum for hockey courses, leads classes, and coordinates work of other coaches
- Lead the New York Islanders' Best Buddies hockey event for special needs youths.

Café Dolce Vita Deer Park Front of House and Deliveries

- Works the highest volume days working cashier, deliveries, and counter. **August 2020-Present**

WPOB Radio Station Disc Jockey, Program Director, and Station Manager

- Served as member of executive board for 3 years which involved training beginners, running meetings, and allocating roles **Grades 10, 11, 12**

Volunteer Experience

Coltrane Foundation

- Adviser to the John Coltrane Home where I worked on advertising and marketing for Coltrane Days 2016-2019 **July 2016-July 2020**

Professional Honors

Hearst Journalism Award Placement

- Placed 11th in the nation in the Hearst Journalism Sports Writing competition for my story ["Stories from Fort Neverlose."](#) **March 2022**

Skills

Multimedia: Adobe Suite

Computer: Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), G Suite (Docs, Sheets, Slides)

CMS: Wix

Social Media Management: Hootsuite, etc. Instagram, Twitter

Studio: Technical directing, software and equipment (JVC Video Cameras, DSLR, Ross Inception)

Visual: Digital photography and videography, video editing (Adobe Premiere, Wondershare Filmora)

Education

Stony Brook University

B.A Journalism, Media Minor | **GPA: 3.99** **May 2022**

Stony Brook University Scholars: Selected to join community of high achieving students focused on outreach, involvement, and research.

Stony Brook University Dean's List Every Semester